
 
MEMORANDUM  

 
 
 
DATE:  October 16, 2024 
 
TO:  ****ORIGINAL**** 
                              CITY CLERK 
 
FROM: Michelle Fentress MF 

Procurement Management Department 
 
SUBJECT: Record Retention 
 
  CONTRACT:    #20210108-A#3 
  CONTRACT TITLE:   Armored Car Services 
  
  VENDOR NAME:       MidFlorida Armored & ATM Services, Inc.        
  VENDOR ADDRESS:  4314 W. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd 
  CITY & STATE:   Tampa, FL  33614 
 

APPROVED BY COUNCIL: N/A 
 
CONTRACT TERM: 12/01/2021 THROUGH 11/30/2023 (730) calendar days, 
with three (3) additional one-year renewals. 
 
AMENDMENT #1:  This amendment is to add language to the scope of work. 
 
COUNCIL APPROVAL: N/A 
AMENDMENT #2: This amendment is to renew the contract for one year.  There 
are two renewals remaining.  The expiration date is November 30, 2024. 
 
COUNCIL APPROVAL: N/A 
AMENDMENT #3: This amendment is to renew the contract for one year.  There 
is one renewal remaining.  The expiration date is November 30, 2025. 
 

Please see the attached for (1) original contract for your records  









October 16, 2024
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